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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 11:08 AM
To: Jac CR Law; admin-d; assignments; SUR
Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Info C Ramesh <Info@cr-lawpractice.com>
Subject: LKK/nr \ CMTD2403077/GPL | CR/DJ-PD/24-5444 (PRS) - ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

VEHICLE SMJ6603P AND GBH5594D ON 22/09/2024
Attachments: PRS - SOMPO.zip

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Jac, 

We refer to your email reply and agreed to appoint LKK AUTO to survey the above vehicle. 

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice and without any admission of liability basis. 
 
 
Hi LKK Auto, 
 
Please arrange the named surveyor to conduct survey for SMJ6603P on a without Prejudice and any admission of 
liability basis. 
 
Please be informed that we have yet to receive our insured’s accident report. 
 
Please revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague,  Mr. Pau Loong. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
XIN HUA WORKSHOP PTE LTD  
23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 3 
#04-01 Vicom Building  
Singapore 415933 
 
8786 7171 ALLAN 
 
 
 
 
*For motor surveys, you can send your emails to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg. 
 
*For Letter of Demands/new email correspondences, please direct your emails to claimsreport@sompo.com.sg . 
 
 
 

 
Grace Teo 
Claims Division 
50 Raffles Place 
#03-03 Singapore Land Tower 
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Singapore 048623 
D: +65 6329 5170 
T: +65 6461 6555 
E: grace.teo@sompo.com.sg 
sompo.com.sg 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended solely for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or 
legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete this e-mail (including all attachments) from your system immediately. 
Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our 
Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to our parent company and related companies, credit reference agencies, parties to whom 
disclosure is required or authorised by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our 
Privacy Policy. 
 

From: Jac CR Law <jac@cr-lawpractice.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 10:59 AM 
To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg> 
Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <PauLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Info C Ramesh <Info@cr-lawpractice.com> <Info@cr-
lawpractice.com> 
Subject: Re: PRI \ CMTD2403077/GPL | CR/DJ-PD/24-5444 (PRS) - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE SMJ6603P AND 
GBH5594D ON 22/09/2024 
 

CAUTION:  This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender (Email) before replying or clicking on 
any links and open attachments. 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Sirs 

 

We are instructed to choose LKK Auto Consultants to be the SJE. 

Please assist to make arrangements, thank you 

 

  

On a separate note, in view of the latest advisory on Co-vid, our entire office will be operating via tele-commuting. Please 
do not send any documents or correspondence or notice to our office by fax. Please communicate with us through email. 
Kindly note that we are still in operation and we will respond accordingly. Your kind co-operation is most appreciated.  

  

Kindly send all future correspondences to 1 Pickering Street Level 8 Suite 2 Great Eastern Centre Singapore 048659. 

   

Regards 

Jac D. 
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C RAMESH LAW PRACTICE 

TEL: 6814 1873 

FAX: 6815 3273 

  

**** DISCLAIMER**** 

  

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, be 
advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply 
email and destroy the message and its attachments. 

 
 
On Tue, 24 Sept 2024 at 10:03, Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg> wrote: 

Our  Reference : CMTD2403077/GPL 
Your Reference: CR/DJ-PD/24-5444 (PRS) - SMJ6603P 
  
                                                                                    Without Prejudice 
Date: 24/09/2024                                                         EMAIL ONLY            

                                                                                                         OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg 
  
Attention:  

M/S C RAMESH LAW PRACTICE 

  
  
Dear Jac,   
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH5594D & SMJ6603P ON 22.09.24 
  
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 23/09/2024. 

Please be informed that Mr. Gnoh Pau Loong is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 217/ 
PauLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg  

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your 
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the 
joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.                 
                 
  
                                                Pre-Repair Survey 

  Motor Surveyor  Surveyor 

 FORMTEAM Consultancy Gary Soon 
    Chow Bo Xiong 
    You Jing Feng 
  LKK Auto Consultants Adrian Ling (East) 
    Marcus Chua (East) 
    Kenneth Kong (North) 
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 Priority Services Jimmy Lee 
  Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong 

  
Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor 
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of 
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert. 
  

  

  

  

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



5

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
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 4:31 PM 
To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>; claimsreport <claimsreport@sompo.com.sg> 
Cc: Info C Ramesh <Info@cr-lawpractice.com> <Info@cr-lawpractice.com> 
Subject: CR/DJ-PD/24-5444 (PRS) - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE SMJ6603P AND GBH5594D ON 22/09/2024  

  

CAUTION:  This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender (Email) before replying or clicking 
on any links and open attachments. 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Sirs 

Survey Type:  

(Please indicate New or Resurvey ) 

New 

Vehicle to be surveyed: 

  

SMJ 6603P 

SOMPO Insured vehicle 

  

GBH 5594D 

Date of Accident: 

  

22 SEPTEMBER 2024 

Date of Survey: 

  

PLEASE CONTACT WORKSHOP 

Name of Workshop: 

  

XIN HUA WORKSHOP PTE LTD  



6

Address of Survey Location: 

  

23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 3 

#04-01 Vicom Building  

Singapore 415933 

Name of Contact Person: 

  

Allan 

Contact Number: 8786 7171 

  

Please find a copy of our PRI dated 23.09.2024 for your immediate attention. 

  

Thank you. 

On a separate note, in view of the latest advisory on Co-vid, our entire office will be operating via tele-commuting. 
Please do not send any documents or correspondence or notice to our office by fax. Please communicate with us 
through email. Kindly note that we are still in operation and we will respond accordingly. Your kind co-operation is 
most appreciated.  

  

Kindly send all future correspondences to 1 Pickering Street Level 8 Suite 2 Great Eastern Centre Singapore 
048659. 

   

Regards 

Jac D. 

C RAMESH LAW PRACTICE 

TEL: 6814 1873 

FAX: 6815 3273 

  

**** DISCLAIMER**** 

  

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely 
for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying 
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of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply 
email and destroy the message and its attachments. 


